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EDGE
Fax: (914) 712-9005

May 21, 2007

VIA OVERNIGHT COURIER
The Honorable Mark D. Boughton
Mayor

City of Danbury

155 Deer Hill Avenue

Danbury, CT 06810

Re: Telecommunications Facility at Margerie Water Filtration Plant, Peck Road

Dear Mr. Mayor:

As part of the application process to the Connecticut Siting Council for approval of the
proposed telecommunications facility at the Margerie Water Filtration Plant, | am
enclosing three copies of the Technical Report.

The proposed facility is contemplated by the Wireless Telecommunications Facilities
Lease Agreement dated August 11, 2006 between the City of Danbury, as landlord and
Wireless EDGE Fairfield Group LLC, as tenant.

Very truly yours,

Thomas McHugh

cc: Office of the Corporation Counsel (via overnight courier/w encl.)
Mr. David Day (via overnight courier/w encl.)
Julie Donaldson Kobhler, Esqg. (via overnight courier/w encl.)
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